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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuUto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 11:08 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLC 5284G & SJS 9962X & SIT 3611T ALONG
RIVER VALLEY ROAD NEAR TO CLARK QUAY ON 13th April 2019. [External
Confidential]

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April, 2019 4:50 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G =mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLC 5284G & 515 9962X & SJT 3611T ALONG RIVER VALLEY ROAD NEAR
TO CLARK QUAY ON 13th April 2019, [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP0O5/021687

Dear Nivitha,

Please proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

----- Original Message-----

From: abbylim@jcngrp.com [mailto:abbylim@jcngrp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April, 2019 4:44 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLC 5284G & SJ59962X & 5JT 3611T ALONG RIVER VALLEY ROAD NEAR
TO CLARK QUAY ON 13th April 2019. [External Confidential]
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Hi Gerald,

You may proceed to appoint as per your list and let us know .

On 2019-04-16 16:04, GERALD POH WEE BIN wrote:

> Lonpac External - Confidential

>

>

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

>

> Dear Abby,

-

> We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client's vehicle and
> attached the list of motor surveyors from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
> for your attention,

>

> Please revert.

-

-

> Best Regards

> Gerald Poh

> Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

> 300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

> Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

>

-

> Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external
> parties only.

> -----Original Message---—

> From: abbylim@jcngrp.com [mailto:abbylim@jcngrp.com]

> Sent: Tuesday, 16 April, 2019 3:26 PM

> To: MT_Claim_SG

> Ce: tohmotorclaims@gmail.com

> Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES 5LC 5284G & 5J5 9962X & 5JT 3611T
> ALONG RIVER VALLEY ROAD NEAR TO CLARK QUAY ON 13th April 2019.
> Importance: High

>

> Hi Mdm/ Sir,

-

>

> ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLC 5284G & 5J5 9962X & 5JT 3611T ALONG
> RIVER VALLEY ROAD NEAR TO CLARK QUAY ON 13th April 2019.

=

>1.  We act for the Owner of Vehicle No. SLC 5284G, whose vehicle was

> damaged as a result of an accident with your Insured, the Driver of

> Vehicle No. 5J59962X on 13/04/20189.

>

>2. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.

> Please kindly revert to us once you/Insurer have received this notice

> and a Pre-Repair Inspection will be arrange within the next 02 working

> days before we carry out any repairs to the mentioned vehicle.
- |



>3, If we do not receive any reply or instruction from you/Insurer
> within

> the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the
> mentioned vehicle without further reference to you/insurer.

-

> Please kindly contact @ 9748-3351 Ash Toh should you require more
> information.

-

> Venue for vehicle to be inspected as follows:

>

> 160 Sin Ming Drive

> #05-16 5ing Ming Autocity

= Singapore 575722

-

>

>

> Regards

-

>

>

>

> Abby Lim

= JCN GROUP
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>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 2692H
Lovehicle Detailsiv s e de e s e e e p e
Vehicle No.: SLC5284G
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5X A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: L15B4028001
Chassis No.: RU11108000
Maximum Power Qutput: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,946.00
Original Registration Date: 18 May 2016
First Registration Date: 18 May 2016
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $9,946.00
EIniehded BARE REFATS DT il S e v )
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 17 May 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $7,459.00
EZintended COE Rep AT e oAl S e s e o e e s e )
COE Expiry Date: 17 May 2026
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $45,504.00
COE Rebate Amount: $32,149.00
Total Rebate Amount: $39,608.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Apr 2019

OK
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubi Industral Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 180607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8807188-R

Page Mo ef 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CS3LPC1900T036/Gvd3ng
S a1
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198555
Code: LPCZ
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. 5JS 662X Veh. Inspected SLC 5284G
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. 18M19M19VPOS/021687 Excess () 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 16/04/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAVEZEL c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11108000 Colour BLACK
Cdometer 68771 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/60 R16 DUNLCP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/50 R16 DUNLOP B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Dumngu
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION. ?ﬁh’*:ﬁ =
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/04/2018 Inspect Date / Time 22/04/2019 ( 01:00 PM )
Survey held at TOHMOTOR ENTERFRISE
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#05-16 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
a, ‘Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Inspected By

7

XING GUO QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repen is made soley for the use and beredit of the Client namad on tha frost page of this Report.

o llability o respensibility wihalscaver. i CoNGCT OF 1008, i socepind 50|
replying &n (his Repos, b whole or In part, doss &0 at hie or her own risk.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19007036/Gvd3n2

L

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




